b’iL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Amoco Productiorc6didp&hy (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson

District Superintendent

January 3, 1983

File: SJ0-4-WF

Re: Status of Application to
Wellbore Commingle the
McQuatters Well No. 5
660' FNL x 330' FWL
Section 12, T-21-S, R-36-E
Blinebry and Drinkard 0il Pools
Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Gentlemen:

Reference our letter dated October 4, 1982, File: SJ0-986.5-1333-WF,
and the supplemental data letter dated December 10, 1982, File:
SJ0-1700-WF, concerning the wellbore commingling of our McQuatters

Well No. 5, Blinebry and Drinkard 0il Pools. MWe respectfully request
that your office advise us of the current status of this application.
If additional information is required, contact Charles Herring at (505)
393-1781.

Yours very truly,
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